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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan
ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 14, 2011

Colleen O' Brien 1''!i `•
Freedom of Information Officer cATTo
Harvard Police Department i  

j
P.O. Box 310 fir'
Harvard, IL 60033
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Dear Ms. O' Brien: I t N -
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We have received and reviewed theywritt_ec' notice from' theCitytdf,,Har dPoliceDepartment of its intention to

deny disclosure of certainn information; p su/ant̀ to Section• 7( l)(c) ccof the Freedom of Information Act ( FOIA).  5
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ILCS 140/ 1 et seq., as a   ; ed\ ),      j  ©°7L,j bl11j 7 i

On January 30, 2011 Bethany Hoffmann actiing.onbehalf of. stibmitted a FOIA request
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seeking a copy of two incidenJ4tieporls-. l M Feblva-  .\\' 201 ---- --' notice-f the Office of the Public Access
Counselor, the Department asserted that`datesrofblrth?are exempt, from`,disclosure under Section 7( 1)( c) of FOIA( 5
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ILCS 140/ 7( 0(c)) which exemptsfotr inspect>,on+and-copying, [ p] ersona4rfo ion contained within public

records, the disclosure of which would constirtitte.a' learly,utiwarrazttedtinvasiion of personal privacy, unless
disclosure is consented to in writin'g.byftheind dualsarbjectst f,the infoorrmation." The exemption defines

u] nwarranted invasion of personal privacy, as_ the, disclosurerofinformation that is highly personal or
objectionable to a reasonable person and in which the subjecttsrighgto pnvacy outweighs any legitimate public
interest in obtaining the information."  
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Determination

The Department' s use of the exemption in Section 7( 1)( c) with regard to a date of birth is approved. This type of

information is highly personal by its very nature and the subject' s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public
interest in disclosing this information.  As such, the Department may issue a partial denial letter directly to the
requestor and release the records with the appropriate information redacted if it has not already done so.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at ( 312) 814- 5383.  This correspondence shall serve to
close this matter.
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Sincerely,

Matthew C. Rogina

Assistant Public Access Counselor

cc:       Bethany Hoffmann
Hoffmann Law Office, LTD

2222 E. State St.

Suite 10IA

Rockford, IL 61104
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